
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  May 14, 2019 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  

 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 

District        Contract Agreement  $14,000     BCI 
  
CO2087  PO #193838 

Technology wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with BCI (Business 
Communications Inc.) to provide the scope of work for the exchange server 
upgrade project within the school district.  The cost is $14,000. 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 

District        Contract Agreement  $30,500     Flippen Group 
  
CO2088  PO #193947 

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Flippen Group to 
provide a one-day staff development on Leadership Blueprint Recharged on May 
28, 2019 for $6,500 and also provide a two-day staff development on Coaching 
Greatness on May 29-30, 2019 for $21,500.  Total cost of contract plus travel 
expensed is $30,500. 

 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 

District        Contract Agreement  $7,000     BCI 
  
CO2089  PO #193907 

Technology wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with BCI (Business 
Communications Inc.) to provide the scope of work for the windows server 
upgrade project within the school district.  The cost is $7,000. 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 

District        Contract Agreement  $5,800     Weber Associates 
  
CO2090   

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Weber Associates 
to speak at the convocation on July 31, 2019. The cost is $5,800, plus travel 
expenses. 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 

District        Contract Agreement  $8,000     Bailey Education  
       Group 
  
CO2091  PO #194381 

SpEd wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Bailey Education Group 
to work with the SpEd director and staff to provide consultation and technical 
assistance for MDE compliance monitoring and aid in the development of 
Corrective Action Plan to resolve issues identified. The contractual cost is 
$8,000. 
 


